
From: Chuck Emmett
To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: FW: Flash Traffic #6-07-2015: Prescott Rodeo Days Parade
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:17:50 PM
Attachments: USSubmarineVeterans.68.pdf

Parade Route 2015.pdf
ParadeStagingPlan2015.pdf

Importance: High

 

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic
Number:               #6-07-2015       Date:     6/24/2015       
Subject:        Prescott Rodeo Days Parade              
__________________________________________________________________________________
 
OK, here’s information on the 4th of July Parade in Prescott – one of our biggest events of the year. The
information attached is the data and maps you’ll need to attend. We will have George Crider’s trailer --
freshly carpeted to have super traction and comfort – so this, the greatest way to be in a parade, will be
available.
 
After the parade, Tom Warner, Gudgeon Base Commander, will have a Bar-B-Q at his home. Tom needs a
head count now if you wish to attend. Let me know if you would like to go let me know now and I’ll relate to
Tom. NO NOTIFY, NO GO!!
 

 
 

mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
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WELCOME TO THE 
2015 PRESCOTT FRONTIER DAYS®  


RODEO PARADE 
“LET FREEDOM RING!” 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


Please pass the information above to participants in your group. 
 


  
The entries have been placed in such a manner as to create the best 


possible parade for our spectators and the best exposure for all 
entries.   


 
It will be a hot day, please plan ahead for you and your animals. 


 
Our objective is to produce the parade in such a fashion as to ensure 


that the last entries are just as exciting as the first! 
 


We may not have enough volunteers this year.  
Please have your participants meet in the staging area so we can 


get your entry numbers to you.  
We will provide the parade order for your information. 


 


* * * * * THIS YEAR WE HAVE 152+ ENTRIES * * * * *  
 


Water will be available for purchase.  
Have a great Parade! 


Staging Area Is #  


Your Entry Is # 



Michael Hunt

Typewritten text

68



Michael Hunt

Typewritten text

7
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2015 RULES & REGULATIONS 
 


 


1) Please keep in mind that this is a “family” parade and all entries must be “G” rated. 
2) Numbers are to be prominently displayed on your entry and will be issued on the morning 


of the parade by your stager, in the staging areas.   
If you have a group entry, please be sure that all members of the group know their entry 
number and staging area prior to parade day.  


3) Because of the the time frame of the parade and the number of entries we have there 
cannot be any delays or stops for performing.  In the interest of safety, throwing items 
(candy, gifts, etc.) from your parade entrants is not allowed. You need to have 
enough volunteers to hand items directly to parade watchers at curbside.   
NO THROWING ITEMS FROM YOUR ENTRY.  Prescott Frontier Days®, Inc. will not 
be held responsible for anyone injured by violation of this rule. 


4) Sign/Banner letters should not be larger than 18 inches.  Advertising, identification of 
floats, and themes should be kept to a minimum and be in good taste.  Any advertising 
that includes the name of a business is considered a “commercial entry” and is subject to 
the “commercial entry fees”. 


5) All float entries MUST have fire extinguishers. 
6) All children under the age of twelve (12) years must be accompanied by an adult.  All 


children must be “seated” on any and all types of floats/vehicles. 
7) Participants “standing” on a float/vehicle must have something stable to hold on to for 


balance. 
8) If you will be discharging a weapon — Absolutely NO LIVE ROUNDS are allowed! 
9) Judging of all entries will take place during the Parade. Announcements will be made in 


the Sunday newspaper and sent by email to parade entrants.  
Parade awards will be ready on parade day. Willis side of Murphys Restaurant. 


10) Consumption of alcoholic beverages or drugs prior to or during the parade will not 
be tolerated. 


11) Horse Entries: Please review the following guidelines: 
 Children under the age of twelve (12) will not be allowed to ride a horse alone during 


the parade; they must be accompanied by an adult walking or riding alongside them. 
 All children under the age of twelve (12) riding on a horse MUST wear a 


protective helmet. 
 Any vehicle being pulled by a horse(s) (including, but not limited to a wagon, 


stagecoach, or trailer) must have an adult walking alongside or riding with the horse(s) 
to help control the horse(s) throughout the parade route.  A safety rope/out-rigging 
must be attached to the team lead to stop the horse. 


 For safety reasons, only one (1) rider per horse. 
 All equine entrants should be familiar with Arizona Revised Statutes ARS 12-553 


concerning Limited liability of equine owners and owners of equine facilities. 
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* * * PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING REMINDERS * * * 
 


 
 THE PARADE STARTS PROMPTLY AT 9:00 AM SATURDAY JULY 4TH. 


 BECAUSE OF HEAVY TRAFFIC AND STREET CLOSURES PLEASE ALLOW ADEQUATE TIME FOR YOUR ARRIVAL. 


 PARTICIPANTS SHOULD BE AT THEIR ASSIGNED STAGING AREA AFTER 7:00AM TO RECEIVE NUMBERS AND 


LOCATE THEIR POSITIONS. ALL ENTRY PARTICIPANTS SHOULD BE IN POSITION NO LATER THAN 8:00 AM . 


 PARADE INFORMATION WILL BE OPEN AT 7:00 AM LOCATED AT THE CORNER OF WILLIS & MARINA FOR 


VOLUNTEERS AND PARADE INFORMATION.  


NO NEED FOR PARADE PARTICIPANTS TO CHECK IN – GO TO YOUR STAGING AREA.  


 ALL FLOAT ENTRIES SHOULD HAVE A FIRE EXTINGUISHER ON BOARD 


 BRING SUNSCREEN AND COVER --- IT’S GOING TO BE A HOT DAY!! 


 FOR THOSE OF YOU WITH ANIMALS -  BRING WATER FOR THEM AND YOURSELF. 


 WE HAVE A LOT OF ENTRIES TO FIT IN THE CITY STREETS, PLEASE BE AWARE OF YOUR SURROUNDINGS AND 


CONSERVE SPACE. YOU CAN SPREAD OUT ON THE PARADE ROUTE FOR PRESENTATION. BECAUSE WE STAGE 


IN THE RESIDENTIAL STREETS, PARADE PARTICIPANTS NEED TO STAY OFF OF PERSONAL PROPERTY AND 


CLEAN UP AFTER THEMSELVES AND THEIR ANIMALS (MANURE AND GARBAGE). 


 ONCE YOU HAVE ENTERED THE PARADE ROUTE, MAINTAIN A SAFE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE ENTRY IN FRONT 


OF YOU MOVING AT A SAFE SPEED AND KEEPING A FORWARD MOTION. THERE CANNOT BE DELAYS OR 


STOPPING TO PERFORM. 


 NO WATER GUNS – WET PAVEMENT FOR HORSES AND WET PEOPLE ARE NOT A GOOD THING!! 


 IF YOU WILL BE DISCHARGING A WEAPON – ABSOLUTELY NO LIVE ROUNDS! 


 CANDY OR OTHER ITEMS MAY ONLY BE DISTRIBUTED BY PARADE WALKERS AT CURBSIDE ALONG THE PARADE 


ROUTE. NO  THROWING ITEMS FROM YOUR ENTRY. 


 NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WILL BE PERMITTED! 


 WATER WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE FROM VOLUNTEER GROUPS. 


 


IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL  


DEBBIE TUTTLE, PARADE CHAIRMAN (928) 273-0030 CELL/ TEXT 


AMANDA HUNT, ASSISTANT CHAIR (928) 925-7026 CALL/TEXT 


KATRINA SALINAS ASSISTANT CHAIR 928 273 7646 CALL/TEXT 
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Parade Entry Staging Plan — 2015 


GURLEY STREET 


M 


O 


N 


T 


E 


Z 


U 


M 


A 


M 


O 


N 


T 


E 


Z 


U 


M 


A 


M 


A 


R 


I 


N 


A 


A 


L 


A 


R 


C 


O 


N 


P 


L 


E 


A 


S 


A 


N 


T 


M 


T 


. 


V 


E 


R 


N 


O 


N 


M 


T 


. 


V 


E 


R 


N 


O 


N 


V 


I 


R 


G 


I 


N 


I 


A 


GURLEY STREET 


SHELDON STREET 


WILLIS 


E 


M 


E 


R 


G 


E 


N 


C 


Y 


 


/ 


 


D 


E 


T 


O 


U 


R 


 


R 


O 


U 


T 


E 


N 


P 


A 


R 


A 


D 


E 


R 


O 


U 


T 


E 


C 


O 


R 


T 


E 


Z 


SHELDON STREET 


1W 


14 12 


2 3 4 5 6 


13 11 9 7 


8 


1NW 1NE 


1N 


 
VOLUNTEER 
CHECK IN 


Wells 


Fargo  


Bank 


H
as


sa
ya


m
pa


 
M
ur
ph
y’
s 


Gas 


Plus 


Social 


Security 


M 


A 


R 


I 


N 


A 


P
an


ca
k
e
 


B
re


ak
fa


st
 


Washington 


School 


Have A Nice Parade 
Please Clean Up Before You Leave / Keep Off Personal Property 


P 


L 


E 


A 


S 


A 


N 


T 


Travel 


10 


C 


O 


R 


T 


E 


Z 


Do
mi
no
’s 


Bin 


239 


P 


P 


P 


P 


P  P 


WILLIS 


V 


I 


R 


G 


I 


N 


I 


A 


Please communicate your staging area and position number to the volunteers meeting your group. 
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


